
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

FEBRUARY 7, 2017 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of January 17, 2017 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (7) 

 Claims   $ 169,443.73 
 Payroll   $     7,898.78 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     2,699.60 
 Other Claims   $     1,960.48 
 Total Claims     $ 182,002.59 

c. Res No 02-07-17-10 – Approving Renewal of Consumption and Display License (52) 
d. Res No 02-07-17-11 – Approving Pay Voucher #1, Soils Correction for Public Works Facility (53) 
e. Res No 02-07-17-12 – Approving 2017 Pay Equity Report (67) 
f. Res No 02-07-17-13 – Appointing Brian Dismang to Hanover EDA (69) 
g. Res No 02-07-17-14 – Approving Hennepin County Residential Recycling Grant Agreement (70) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 
 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

a. 2017 Road Maintenance Project – Pheasant Run (83) 
b. Ordinance 2016-03 – Amending Chapter 10 Related to Accessory Uses and Structures (91) 
c. Res No 02-07-17-15 – Recognizing Settlers Park Lease Termination (101) 
d. Res No 02-07-17-16 – Accepting Donation from Hanover Athletic Association (112) 
e. Set Date for 2017 Goal Setting Session 
f. Set Date for Comprehensive Plan Work Plan Review 

 
8. Reports of Mayor and Council Members, Staff, Boards, and Committees 
 
9. Adjournment 



 

 

 
 
To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  February 2, 2017 
 
Re:  Review of February 7, 2017 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent packet. 

a. Approve Minutes of January 17, 2017 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (7) 

 Claims   $ 169,443.73 
 Payroll   $     7,898.78 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     2,699.60 
 Other Claims   $     1,960.48 
 Total Claims     $ 182,002.59 

c. Res No 02-07-17-10 – Approving Renewal of Consumption and Display License (52) 
d. Res No 02-07-17-11 – Approving Pay Voucher #1, Soils Correction for Public Works Facility (53) 
e. Res No 02-07-17-12 – Approving 2017 Pay Equity Report (67) 
f. Res No 02-07-17-13 – Appointing Brian Dismang to Hanover EDA (69) 
g. Res No 02-07-17-14 – Approving Hennepin County Residential Recycling Grant Agreement (70) 

The recycling grant would require no additional costs to the City.  Residents who choose to partake in the 
organic recycling would be required to pay for it themselves.  The City would then be able to identify how 
many households have curbside and/or organic recycling in order to receive recycling grant proceeds. 
 

4. Citizen’s Forum: 
To address the Council in the Citizen’s Forum, please complete the Citizen’s Forum sign-in sheet on 
the table near the entrance and give it to the Mayor or City Administrator. 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

a. 2017 Road Maintenance Project – Pheasant Run (83) 
Justin will present options and estimated costs for a Pheasant Run maintenance project.  We will 
also look at the funding options for this project. 



b. Ordinance 2016-03 – Amending Chapter 10 Related to Accessory Uses and Structures (91) 
Enclosed is an Ordinance that has been discussed by Planning Commission and Council.  Also 
provided are memos from both Amy and Cindy. 

c. Res No 02-07-17-14 – Recognizing Settlers Park Lease Termination (101) 
Enclosed is a resolution recognizing and granting an immediate termination of the Recreational 
Lease Agreement for the Settlers Park Ballfield Area.  This agreement required a minimum 6 
month notice of termination.  Because no improvements have been made to the property since the 
start of the lease, the Athletic Association is requesting an immediate termination. 

d. Res No 02-07-17-15 (112) 
With the termination of the Recreational Lease Agreement for the Settlers Park Ballfield area, 
The Hanover Athletic Association will no longer be responsible for the ballfield redesign project.  
The Hanover Athletic Association has instead chosen to donate the funds they committed to 
directly to the City to be used towards that project.  Discussion about project scope and process 
will be held to ensure everyone is on the same page. 

e. Set Date for 2017 Goal Setting Session 
It would be beneficial to have a goal setting session to give guidance and set a plan of direction 
for the next year and beyond.  This will be beneficial as Council will remain constant for the next 
two years.  Given the February Work Session will be largely spent on Policy Review, I am 
wondering if a special meeting with a sole focus on goal setting would be the best option at 
hand.   

f. Set  Date for Comprehensive Plan Work Plan Review 
The Comprehensive Work Plan is near complete.  An initial review may be beneficial to go 
through with both City Council and Planning Commission.  This will allow a single explanation 
of what to expect from Cindy to two groups of people.  Additionally it will allow a plan on how to 
proceed forward through the process to be formulated.  Options for the meeting may be a joint 
meeting at the February 27th Planning Commission meeting or a joint section at one of the 
March Council meetings. 

 
8. Reports of Mayor and Council Members, Staff, Boards, and Committees 
 
9. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

JANUARY 17, 2017 – DRAFT MINUTES 
                    
Call to Order 
Mayor Kauffman called the Regular City Council Work Session Meeting of Tuesday, January 17, 2017 
to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Chris Kauffman, Doug Hammerseng, and Jim Zajicek.  Also present 
were City Administrator Brian Hagen and Accountant/Deputy Clerk Elizabeth Lindrud.  Other guests 
present were Michael Kehn, Stephanie Gleason, Rich Engel, Brian Kottke, Dave Malewicki, and Carl 
Olson.  Ken Warpula and MaryAnn Hallstein were absent. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Kauffman added item 5B, Drainage issues at Roger and Edie Engnell’s property, 10590 Prairie Lane. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Zajicek. 

a. Approve Minutes of Special January 3, 2017 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims   $    84,335.56 
 Payroll   $      7,423.48 
 P/R taxes & Exp $      2,970.68 
 Other Claims   $      1,927.37 
 Total Claims     $    96,657.09 

c. Res No 01-17-17-08 – Approving the Hire of Fire Department Member 
d. Res No 01-17-17-09 – Approving Hanover Hills Surface Improvement Final Pay Voucher 

  
Fire Department Grass Rig/Medical Vehicle Purchase 
Assistant Fire Chief, Brian Kottke, explained that the grass rig will mainly be used for medical calls.  The 
fire department is going to transfer the current medical equipment onto the new grass rig.  Some of the 
medical supplies that will be in the new truck will be oxygen, auto pulse, blood pressure cuffs, and other 
medical supplies.  Carl Olson stated that cardiac arrest is the number one cause of a fire fighting death and 
grass fires are the most physically exerting, having the grass rig be multifunctional will also help keep the 
fire fighters safe when fighting a grass fire.  Olson and Rich Engel also explained that many cities are 
moving to a vehicle similar for a duty crew, since it will have a water tank two fire fighters are able to spray 
water into a fire until the rest of the department arrives on scene.  Olson stated the fire department did hold a 
vote at their business meeting and the majority voted for this option.  Hagen stated he will bring back a 
resolution to the February meeting. 

 
Hennepin County Recycling Grant 
Hagen explained that the current Hennepin County Recycling Grant has expired and Hennepin County is 
moving towards a split in the grant funding to provide 50% towards curbside recycling and 50% towards 
organic recycling. Council directed Staff to look into the cost impact of the City. 
 
City Policies Review – Chapters 100-500, 700, 900  
Hagen reviewed the changes to the City Policies.  He explained that all the City Board and Council Members 
should have city emails.  Fire Chief Dave Malewicki stated he would like to have five emails dedicated to the 
Fire Department as well, but did not feel every member needed a city email address.  Hagen stated the cost is 

4



$3.50 per email address.  Council directed Hagen to go ahead with emails for the Council and Board 
members and the five Fire Department emails. 
 
Hagen explained the Social Media policy was new to the City and came from the League of Minnesota 
Cities.  
 
Hagen explained that the Fire Department will become subject to the personnel policy and that many of the 
items were already in their standard operating guide already.  The training and probationary period will differ 
between Fire Department and City Staff due to additional training required for the Fire Department.  The Fire 
Department will follow the City’s hiring policy and job descriptions and wage amounts will be defined for 
the Fire Department positions.   
 
Hagen explained that he added the two hour minimum pay for staff when called outside of normal work 
hours.  He stated that this has been a past practice, however, it was not in the policy.  Council agreed that this 
should be added if an employee has to come back into work, but should not cover answering questions over 
the phone.   
 
Hagen will bring back additional wording for how a Staff member who is also on the Hanover Fire 
Department will be paid if they respond to call that starts during normal working hours, but ends after normal 
working hours.  If they respond during working hours, they are paid their City wage, if they respond after 
working hours, they receive the Fire Department wage.   
 
Kauffman requested to change the weighting of the consultant’s feedback on the City Administrator’s 360 
review, Hagen stated he will get examples of how other Cities conduct their reviews.   
 
Holiday was clarified in policy, Council requested to have the Holiday hours not count towards overtime 
hours.  Kauffman requested that Hagen verify that benefits have to be paid to a part time employee after 30 
hours, as stated in policy, or if it should be 32 hours.  Kauffman stated he would bring suggestions on how he 
would like to adjust paid leave accruals.  Hagen did update that no vacation is accrued during the 
probationary period. 
 
Hagen stated the Fire Department policy is all new and has been reviewed by Fire Chief Dave Malewicki.  
Council inquired if all Staff are subject to drug testing, Hagen stated no, only Public Works employees and 
the Fire Department.  Public Works employees are also subject to random drug testing.  Council would like 
to consider all new hires be tested prior to employment. 
 
Hagen stated that at the next meeting he would like to review the Assessment policy, the City can assess per 
unit or road frontage.  He stated this would be for assessing any water or sewer main extensions or a total 
road reconstruction.  He further clarified that Council recently began the direction not to assess for any 
routine road maintenance, similar to the Hanover Hills project that was completed in 2016. 
 
Settlers Park Ballfield Redesign Update 
Hagen informed that Stan Kolasa, President of the Hanover Athletic Association, stated that the Hanover 
Athletic Association approved to terminate the lease agreement with the City at their December meeting.  
Hagen further explained he has not received the written notice yet, but will bring it before Council once he 
has received it.  In the Hanover Athletic Association’s January meeting they approved a donation to the City 
to cover the costs of the ballfield.  Hagen explained that the City has not yet received the donation, but will 
bring it before Council once he has received it.  With these two changes the City will now be the project 
manager.  Hagen stated that if the City were to manage the project, we would be subject to competitive 
bidding laws.  The ballfield will remain under the City’s liability insurance, and the City would be required 
to schedule the field.  Hanover Youth Ball typically gives the City their game schedule each spring. 

5



 
Stephanie Gleason asked who serves as the Hanover resident’s voice.  She stated the residents do not want 
the ballfield and inquired what data was used to make the decision to build the ballfield.  Kauffman stated 
that Council listened to both sides and made their decision. 
 
Reports 
Lindrud: 

• 1099s were filed and mailed out and all year end reports are finished. 
• Park Board meets next Tuesday and would like to add an ice skating event. 

 
Hagen: 

• WCAT continues to look into the potential to separate from the transit agreement with Sibley and 
McLeod Counties.  MnDOT is involved in the process due to the funding commitment.  MnDOT has 
a desire to see public transit be successful in all three counties. 

• GovOffice quoted $3,150 to move the EDA website over to the City website.  Hagen will move the 
website site over himself. 
 

Zajicek: 
• Hanover Harvest Festival had their first meeting of the year.  The car show would like to know if the 

new Public Works building will have space for the car show. 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Hammerseng to adjourn at 8:11 p.m., seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       _________________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

6



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:48 PM
Page 1

Current Period: December 2016

$15,539.31Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 12/31/16PAY5
Payment Posted

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES  Refer 1863
Cash Payment $215.30Standard Trash - DecemberE 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice G20001664263 12/31/2016

$215.30TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

COLLABORATIVE PLANNING LLC Ck# 001859E 2/7/2017Refer 1875
Cash Payment $73.50CP Property Lot Combination

Project 208229
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 2017-007 2/1/2017
Cash Payment $2,009.00General PlanningE 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2017-006 2/1/2017

$2,082.50TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

FYCC  Refer 1863
Cash Payment $6,280.00Reading in the Park - 2016E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1335 1/26/2017

$6,280.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

RUPP ANDERSON SQUIRES & WA  Refer 1862
Cash Payment $489.05MiscellaneousE 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 5122 1/10/2017
Cash Payment $300.00City Council and Board/Commission MeetingsE 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 5122 1/10/2017
Cash Payment $728.00Purchase Agreement (5 Acre Lot)E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 5122 1/10/2017
Cash Payment $33.00Volunteer Firefighter IssueE 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 5122 1/10/2017
Cash Payment $977.50Compatibility of Council Member as Fire ChiefE 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 5122 1/10/2017
Cash Payment $17.50Fence PermitE 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 5122 1/10/2017

$2,545.05TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

S E H Ck# 001850E 2/7/2017Refer 1869
Cash Payment $605.00EDA Services - December 2016E 201-41330-111 Committee Wages/Meeti
Invoice 32740 1/16/2017

$605.00TotalTransaction Date 1/20/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA  Refer 1864
Cash Payment $27.09Primary - Automark Programming - 2016E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 19 2016 Electio 1/24/2017
Cash Payment $72.01Primary - Card Programming - 2016E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 19 2016 Electio 1/24/2017
Cash Payment $109.12General - Automark Programming - 2016E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 19 2016 Electio 1/24/2017
Cash Payment $140.95Primary - Card Programming - 2016E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 19 2016 Electio 1/24/2017

$349.17TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 001857E 2/7/2017Refer 1868

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:48 PM
Page 2

Current Period: December 2016

Cash Payment $573.50General Engineering Services - 2016E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice
Cash Payment $37.50Hanover Hills Surface Improvement Project

Project 208219
E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice
Cash Payment $735.00MS4 Services

Project MS4
E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees

Invoice

$1,346.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY  Refer 1860
Cash Payment $382.16Fire Station - 12/05/16 - 01/07/17E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 531537450 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $885.88City Hall - 12/05/16 - 01/07/17E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 531537450 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $153.04Historical Bridge Lighting - 12/05/16 - 01/07/17E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 531537450 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $45.89209 Labeaux Ave NE - 12/05/16 - 01/07/17E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 531537450 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $15.87Cardinal Circle Park - 12/05/16 - 01/07/17E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 531537450 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $12.191033 Mallard St NE - 12/05/16 - 01/07/17E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 531537450 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $101.51751 Labeaux Ave NE - 12/05/16 - 01/07/17E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 531537450 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $519.75City Lights - Christmas Lights 12/01/16 - 

12/31/16
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 532441224 1/24/2017

$2,116.29TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $4,033.50
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $11,505.81

Total $15,539.31

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $73.50
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $37.50
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $605.00
100 GENERAL FUND $14,823.31

$15,539.31

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:52 PM
Page 1

Current Period: February 2017

$153,904.42Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 02/07/17 PAY
Payment Posted

AFLAC Ck# 001848E 2/7/2017Refer 1864
Cash Payment $134.16Supplemental Insurance - January 2017 

Account# G1V17
G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins

Invoice 703567 1/12/2017

$134.16TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

AMERICAN ENGINGEERING TESTI  Refer 1877
Cash Payment $298.00Public Works Building - Soil Testing

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1 1/31/2017

$298.00TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

AT&T MOBILITY  Refer 1865
Cash Payment $198.95PW Cell Phones - 12/17/16 - 01/16/17E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice X01252017 1/25/2017

$198.95TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

BEEBE LAKE ASSOCIATION  Refer 1872
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Rental - 1/22/17G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/23/2017

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

BOYER TRUCKS Ck# 001860E 2/7/2017Refer 1876
Cash Payment $845.202007 Plow Truck RepairE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 473695 1/16/2017

$845.20TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDE  Refer 1874
Cash Payment $14.45Legal Support/Work - January 2017E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 1/26/2017

$14.45TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CENTRAL HYDRAULICS, INC.  Refer 1881
Cash Payment $2,114.412007 Plow Truck RepairsE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 0045438 1/20/2017
Cash Payment -$172.202007 Plow Truck Repair - CreditE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 0045618 1/20/2017

$1,942.21TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY, LL  Refer 1871
Cash Payment $325.00Monthly Cleaning City Hall - January 2017E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 24631 1/7/2017
Cash Payment $155.00Monthly Cleaning City Hall - January 2017E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 24632 1/7/2017

$480.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

COLONIAL LIFE  Refer 1870
Cash Payment $30.26Supplemental Insurance - February 2017G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 0201202 1/22/2017

$30.26TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

COMCAST  Refer 1882

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:52 PM
Page 2

Current Period: February 2017

Cash Payment $279.96Digital Voice & Internet - Febraury 2017E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice 1/27/2017

$279.96TotalTransaction Date 2/2/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

DELTA DENTAL  Refer 1855
Cash Payment $125.10Dental Premiums - February 2017G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 6773851 1/15/2017

$125.10TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

DIR ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING EN  Refer 1860
Cash Payment $250.00Renewal of Consumption and Display PermitE 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 1/17/2017

$250.00TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

FAMILY HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN Ck# 001855E 2/7/2017Refer 1856
Cash Payment $33.20Supplemental Insurance - January 2017G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 614325 1/16/2017

$33.20TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

FEHN COMPANIES  Refer 1878
Cash Payment $109,949.01Public Works Building - Soil Corrections

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1 1/31/2017

$109,949.01TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

HEALTH PARTNERS Ck# 001849E 2/7/2017Refer 1867
Cash Payment $2,964.48Medical Premiums - February 2017G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 70572306 1/11/2017

$2,964.48TotalTransaction Date 1/19/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

KENYON, TANEAL  Refer 1867
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Rental - 1/28/17G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/30/2017

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

KINGHORN COMPANY Ck# 001861E 2/7/2017Refer 1879
Cash Payment $7,949.00Public Works Building

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1 1/31/2017

$7,949.00TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.  Refer 1861
Cash Payment $1,500.00Pmt 147-15 - 10544 108th Ave NE 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/24/2017
Cash Payment $750.00Pmt 147-15 - 10544 108th Ave NE 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/24/2017
Cash Payment $1,000.00Pmt 147-15 - 10544 108th Ave NE 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/24/2017

$3,250.00TotalTransaction Date 1/24/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC.  Refer 1865
Cash Payment $689.85Contract Overage - 12/17/16 - 01/16/17E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 2419817 1/10/2017

$689.85TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

LOT SURVEYS COMPANY  Refer 1880

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:52 PM
Page 3

Current Period: February 2017

Cash Payment $3,500.00Public Works Building - Lot Survey
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1 1/31/2017

$3,500.00TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

METRO CITIES  Refer 1873
Cash Payment $150.00Membership Dues - 2017E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 91 1/25/2017

$150.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVI  Refer 1866
Cash Payment $17.50Admin - 11250 Labert CtE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 02-15 - 1237 Irvine DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $220.56Pmt 04-15 - 770 Kadler Ave NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $308.01Pmt 13-15 - 1032 Emerald St NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 28-15 - 775 Kadler Ave NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $171.17Pmt 36-15 - 798 Meadowlark LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 38-15 - 443 River RdE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 39-15 - 11624 Erin St NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $56.16Pmt 56-15 - 1344 Crow Rver DrE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $56.16Pmt 76-15 - 780 Kayla LnE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $66.50Pmt 83-15 - 29709 109th AveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 84-15 - 812 Meadowlark LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 88-15 - 10787 Settlers LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $122.03Pmt 92-15 - 10467 Beebe Lake RdE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 101-15 - 28986 109th Ave NE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $22.75Pmt 104-15 - 813 Meadowbrook LnE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $29.75Pmt 112-15 - 73 Jensen AveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $48.08Pmt 114-15 - 369 LeBeaux AveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $212.47Pmt 117-15 - 10865 Cottage LnE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 124-15 - 776 Meander RdE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:52 PM
Page 4

Current Period: February 2017

Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 131-15 - 1356 Oakwood Ln NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $35.00Pmt 132-15 - 1395 Irvine DrE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $35.00Pmt 136-15 - 11723 Whitetail DrE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $64.25Pmt 138-15 - 11766 Riverview RdE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 140-15 - 11375 12th St NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $5.25Pmt 146-15 - 10733 Settlers LnE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $48.08Pmt 40-16 - 11569 Lynwood Ct NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $745.29Pmt 80-16 - 274 Labeaux NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $1,130.29Pmt 110-16 - 11553 Erin StE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $1,342.84Pmt 114-16 - 11271 12th St NeE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $256.86Pmt 121-16 - 11551 Lynwood Ct NeE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $1,128.96Pmt 126-16 - 657 Jensen Ave SEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $88.50Pmt 130-16 - 11667 Erin St SEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $243.45Pmt 156-16 - 10723 Ginseng LnE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $39.99Pmt 182-16 - 10981 4th St NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 183-16 - 11667 10th St NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 185-16 - 552 Kayla LnE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017
Cash Payment $64.25Pmt 188-16 - 10981 4th St NeE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/17/2017

$6,895.15TotalTransaction Date 1/19/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

MNGFOA  Refer 1862
Cash Payment $10.00MNGFOA Membership 01/01 - 02/28/18 - LizG 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice 07394 1/25/2017
Cash Payment $50.00MNGFOA Membership 03/01 - 12/31/17 - LizE 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 07394 1/25/2017

$60.00TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

PACK 563  Refer 1871
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Rental - 1/20/17G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 2/23/2017

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

PROFESSIONAL MECHANICAL SE  Refer 1870

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:52 PM
Page 5

Current Period: February 2017

Cash Payment $1.00Refund - Over Payment of Surcharge on Pmt 5-
17

R 100-32210 Building Permits

Invoice 1/20/2017

$1.00TotalTransaction Date 1/20/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

QUILL.COM Ck# 001858E 2/7/2017Refer 1872
Cash Payment $16.99Clear Acrylic Base and Sign - J. GruppE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 3726592 1/23/2017
Cash Payment $16.99Clear Acrylic Base and Sign - M. HallsteinE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 3726592 1/23/2017
Cash Payment $16.99Clear Acrylic Base and Sign - B. DismangE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 3726592 1/23/2017

$50.97TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI  Refer 1858
Cash Payment $3,171.30Recycling - January 2017E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 1/19/2017

$3,171.30TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

SNYDER, MICHAEL  Refer 1861
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Rental - 01/14/17G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/17/2017

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

SUN LIFE FINANCIAL  Refer 1859
Cash Payment $383.65Life Insurance - Februart 2017G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 1/19/2017

$383.65TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA  Refer 1868
Cash Payment $2,948.02Water Services - February 2017E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 00064883 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $4,071.06Sewer Services - February 2017E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 00064883 1/19/2017

$7,019.08TotalTransaction Date 1/20/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

VISA - BANKWEST  Refer 1866
Cash Payment $688.00LocatorE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $30.42Get Well Flowers - VajdaE 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $119.98Paper (2 cases)E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $11.58SealsE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $68.13Pet License TagsE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment -$52.99PW clothingE 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $116.99Shelving UnitE 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $324.23Tote N Store (9)E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE
Invoice 1/19/2017

13



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 3:52 PM
Page 6

Current Period: February 2017

Cash Payment $23.92ShippingE 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $63.96White Drive Seal KitE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $16.51ShippingE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $33.59Name Tags - Board MembersE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $139.99Heater PartE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1/19/2017
Cash Payment $28.00MSFT Online ExchangeE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/19/2017

$1,612.31TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK  Refer 1859
Cash Payment $689.22PW FuelE 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 48391697 1/13/2017
Cash Payment $17.60PW Vehicle WashE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 48391697 1/13/2017
Cash Payment $48.66FD FuelE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 48377811 1/13/2017

$755.48TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PRES  Refer 1883
Cash Payment $14.98PHN -  Ordinance 2017-01E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing
Invoice 5019081 1/12/2017

$14.98TotalTransaction Date 2/2/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 001856E 2/7/2017Refer 1857
Cash Payment $56.67Eagleview ParkE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 1/18/2017

$56.67TotalTransaction Date 1/23/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $12,033.68
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $141,870.74

Total $153,904.42

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $1,000.00
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $1,500.00
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $750.00
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $4,071.06
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $2,948.02
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $121,696.01
100 GENERAL FUND $21,939.33

$153,904.42

14



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 4:02 PM
Page 1

Cks 2/7/2017 - 2/7/2017

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  001848E AFLAC 2/7/2017 $134.16 Supplemental Insurance - Janua
Paid Chk#  001849E HEALTH PARTNERS 2/7/2017 $2,964.48 Medical Premiums - February 20
Paid Chk#  001850E Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc 2/7/2017 $605.00 EDA Services - December 2016
Paid Chk#  001855E FAMILY HERITAGE LIFE INSURA 2/7/2017 $33.20 Supplemental Insurance - Janua
Paid Chk#  001856E Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric 2/7/2017 $56.67 Eagleview Park
Paid Chk#  001857E WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 2/7/2017 $1,346.00 General Engineering Services -
Paid Chk#  001858E QUILL.COM 2/7/2017 $50.97 Clear Acrylic Base and Sign - 
Paid Chk#  001859E Collaborative Planning LLC 2/7/2017 $2,082.50 CP Property Lot Combination
Paid Chk#  001860E BOYER TRUCKS 2/7/2017 $845.20 2007 Plow Truck Repair
Paid Chk#  001861E KINGHORN COMPANY 2/7/2017 $7,949.00 Public Works Building
Paid Chk#  032406 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICE 2/7/2017 $215.30 Standard Trash - December
Paid Chk#  032407 FYCC 2/7/2017 $6,280.00 Reading in the Park - 2016
Paid Chk#  032408 Rupp Anderson Squires & Waldsp 2/7/2017 $2,545.05 Miscellaneous
Paid Chk#  032409 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 2/7/2017 $349.17 Primary - Card Programming - 2
Paid Chk#  032410 XCEL ENERGY 2/7/2017 $2,116.29 City Hall - 12/05/16 - 01/07/1
Paid Chk#  032411 AMERICAN ENGINGEERING TES 2/7/2017 $298.00 Public Works Building - Soil T
Paid Chk#  032412 AT&T MOBILITY 2/7/2017 $198.95 PW Cell Phones - 12/17/16 - 01
Paid Chk#  032413 BEEBE LAKE ASSOCIATION 2/7/2017 $200.00 Hall Rental - 1/22/17
Paid Chk#  032414 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHRED 2/7/2017 $14.45 Legal Support/Work - January 2
Paid Chk#  032415 CENTRAL HYDRAULICS, INC. 2/7/2017 $1,942.21 2007 Plow Truck Repairs
Paid Chk#  032416 CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY 2/7/2017 $480.00 Monthly Cleaning City Hall - J
Paid Chk#  032417 COLONIAL LIFE 2/7/2017 $30.26 Supplemental Insurance - Febru
Paid Chk#  032418 COMCAST 2/7/2017 $279.96 Digital Voice & Internet - Feb
Paid Chk#  032419 Delta Dental of Minnesota 2/7/2017 $125.10 Dental Premiums - February 201
Paid Chk#  032420 DIR ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING E 2/7/2017 $250.00 Renewal of Consumption and Dis
Paid Chk#  032421 FEHN COMPANIES 2/7/2017 $109,949.01 Public Works Building - Soil C
Paid Chk#  032422 KENYON, TANEAL 2/7/2017 $200.00 Hall Rental - 1/28/17
Paid Chk#  032423 LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC. 2/7/2017 $3,250.00 Pmt 147-15 - 10544 108th Ave N
Paid Chk#  032424 LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC. 2/7/2017 $689.85 Contract Overage - 12/17/16 - 
Paid Chk#  032425 LOT SURVEYS COMPANY 2/7/2017 $3,500.00 Public Works Building - Lot Su
Paid Chk#  032426 METRO CITIES 2/7/2017 $150.00 Membership Dues - 2017
Paid Chk#  032427 METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 2/7/2017 $6,895.15 Pmt 185-16 - 552 Kayla Ln
Paid Chk#  032428 MNGFOA 2/7/2017 $60.00 MNGFOA Membership 03/01 - 12/3
Paid Chk#  032429 PACK 563 2/7/2017 $200.00 Hall Rental - 1/20/17
Paid Chk#  032430 PROFESSIONAL MECHANICAL S 2/7/2017 $1.00 Refund - Over Payment of Surch
Paid Chk#  032431 Randy's Environmental Services 2/7/2017 $3,171.30 Recycling - January 2017
Paid Chk#  032432 SNYDER, MICHAEL 2/7/2017 $200.00 Hall Rental - 01/14/17
Paid Chk#  032433 Sun Life Financial 2/7/2017 $383.65 Life Insurance - Februart 2017
Paid Chk#  032434 Veolia Water North America 2/7/2017 $7,019.08 Sewer Services - February 2017
Paid Chk#  032435 VISA 2/7/2017 $1,612.31 Seals
Paid Chk#  032436 WEX BANK 2/7/2017 $755.48 PW Fuel
Paid Chk#  032437 WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PR 2/7/2017 $14.98 PHN -  Ordinance 2017-01

Total Checks $169,443.73

15



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 02/02/17 4:02 PM
Page 2

Cks 2/7/2017 - 2/7/2017

Name Check Date Check Amt

FILTER: None

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



02/02/17 4:11 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

December 2016

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $821,227.39 $593,242.73 $410,523.30 $1,003,946.82

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $27,840.89 $10,000.00 $0.00 $37,840.89

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $118,820.63 $22,979.71 $5,480.00 $136,320.34

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $240,084.29 $1,328.53 $989.97 $240,422.85

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $48,809.34 $24,302.00 $0.00 $73,111.34

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $31,108.69 $14,169.32 $0.00 $45,278.01

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES -$13,631.64 $35,029.21 $21,397.57 $0.00

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $341,731.41 $84,616.03 $1,730.75 $424,616.69

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,014,776.00 $177,742.50 $105,121.11 $1,087,397.39

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $194,871.78 $101,254.75 $296,126.53 $0.00

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $178,856.78 $15,000.00 $757.52 $193,099.26

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$74,211.46 $79,678.96 $5,467.50 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $1,370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,370.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $9,187.39 $3,475.77 $6,290.44 $6,372.72

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $32,878.56 $1,637,842.50 $35,835.17 $1,634,885.89

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $108,669.21 $0.00 $0.00 $108,669.21

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $392,551.06 $111,250.00 $39,142.95 $464,658.11

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $826,938.43 $7,143.09 $21,541.58 $812,539.94

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $310,378.65 $24,560.02 $73,807.97 $261,130.70

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $173,735.27 $3,249.91 $716.39 $176,268.79

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $155,605.39 $0.00 $937.08 $154,668.31

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,785,528.56 $23,172.38 $7,388.53 $1,801,312.41

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $558,286.08 $0.00 $8,351.67 $549,934.41

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $148,505.58 $0.00 $611.87 $147,893.71

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND -$13,476.50 $13,476.50 $0.00 $0.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $31,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $29,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $33,000.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $29,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $7,945.34 $2,689.57 $1,263.41 $9,371.50

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,606.26 $0.00 $14.86 $3,591.40

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $11,955.93 $0.00 $49.26 $11,906.67

900 INTEREST -$10,198.17 $41,211.56 $31,013.39 $0.00

$7,512,751.14 $3,031,415.04 $1,084,558.82 $9,459,607.36

34



02/02/17 4:12 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

December
2016 Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $342,727.26 $778,085.08 $771,014.33 -$7,070.75 100.92%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $56,419.00 $112,838.00 $112,838.38 $0.38 100.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $10,605.18 $12,000.00 $1,394.82 88.38%

$399,146.26 $901,528.26 $895,852.71 -$5,675.55 100.63%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $730.00 $8,315.00 $8,000.00 -$315.00 103.94%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $25.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 100.00%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $300.00 $1,733.00 $2,000.00 $267.00 86.65%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $2.00 $126.75 $50.00 -$76.75 253.50%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $39,728.03 $104,784.82 $104,284.82 -$500.00 100.48%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $5,216.56 $6,000.00 $783.44 86.94%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $2,687.44 $3,000.00 $312.56 89.58%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $3,700.00 $2,000.00 -$1,700.00 185.00%

$40,785.03 $126,963.57 $125,734.82 -$1,228.75 100.98%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $598.30 $2,012.44 $0.00 -$2,012.44 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $74,160.48 $183,116.96 $0.00 -$183,116.96 0.00%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $4,075.72 $9,239.84 $1,000.00 -$8,239.84 923.98%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss -$7,815.68 -$1,871.85 $6,000.00 $7,871.85 -31.20%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 -$6,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $12,801.00 $12,801.00 $6,000.00 -$6,801.00 213.35%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $100.00 $8,000.00 $7,900.00 1.25%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $4.49 $0.00 -$4.49 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $1,702.00 $0.00 -$1,702.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $19,200.00 $0.00 -$19,200.00 0.00%

$83,819.82 $232,304.88 $21,000.00 -$211,304.88 1106.21%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $10,420.00 $10,300.00 -$120.00 101.17%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $425.00 $482.00 $100.00 -$382.00 482.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits -$3,491.94 $183,370.77 $100,000.00 -$83,370.77 183.37%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $20.00 $200.00 $100.00 -$100.00 200.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $420.00 $1,215.00 $150.00 -$1,065.00 810.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $2.00 $55.00 $50.00 -$5.00 110.00%

-$2,624.94 $197,242.77 $112,200.00 -$85,042.77 175.80%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $53,748.00 $107,496.00 $107,496.00 $0.00 100.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $848.36 $1,696.73 $0.00 -$1,696.73 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $169.50 $339.00 $339.00 $0.00 100.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $38,746.40 $36,000.00 -$2,746.40 107.63%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $5,728.68 $5,500.00 -$228.68 104.16%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$54,765.86 $154,006.81 $149,335.00 -$4,671.81 103.13%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $2,253.76 $1,500.00 -$753.76 150.25%

$0.00 $2,253.76 $1,500.00 -$753.76 150.25%Source Alt Code FINES

$575,892.03 $1,614,300.05 $1,305,622.53 -$308,677.52 123.64%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

35



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

December
2016 Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
02/02/17 4:12 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$575,892.03 $1,614,300.05 $1,305,622.53 -$308,677.52 123.64%

36



02/02/17 4:12 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $5,086.72 $10,691.72 $12,000.00 $1,308.28 89.10%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $310.31 $657.82 $744.00 $86.18 88.42%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $72.57 $153.85 $174.00 $20.15 88.42%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $450.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $200.00 $7,855.73 $7,000.00 -$855.73 112.22%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $11,287.11 $25,202.92 $13,915.81 44.78%

$5,669.60 $30,646.23 $46,570.92 $15,924.69 65.81%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $3,270.00 $3,270.00 $4,000.00 $730.00 81.75%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$3,270.00 $3,270.00 $4,250.00 $980.00 76.94%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $7,762.50 $66,064.55 $67,275.00 $1,210.45 98.20%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $582.18 $5,042.94 $5,045.63 $2.69 99.95%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $481.29 $4,169.01 $4,171.05 $2.04 99.95%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $112.56 $975.01 $975.49 $0.48 99.95%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $30.67 $368.04 $384.00 $15.96 95.84%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $700.00 $8,372.06 $8,400.00 $27.94 99.67%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $410.00 $1,500.00 $1,090.00 27.33%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $249.26 $500.00 $250.74 49.85%

$9,669.20 $85,650.87 $88,251.17 $2,600.30 97.05%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $1,341.55 $1,630.59 $2,000.00 $369.41 81.53%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $101.24 $4,015.52 $5,000.00 $984.48 80.31%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $174.13 $300.00 $125.87 58.04%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,014.40 $1,000.00 -$14.40 101.44%

$1,442.79 $6,834.64 $8,300.00 $1,465.36 82.35%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $4,852.80 $41,317.32 $42,059.16 $741.84 98.24%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $363.96 $3,153.69 $3,154.44 $0.75 99.98%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $300.87 $2,607.01 $2,607.67 $0.66 99.97%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $70.38 $609.83 $609.86 $0.03 100.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $116.12 $1,309.38 $1,080.00 -$229.38 121.24%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $700.00 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $0.00 100.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $255.00 $500.00 $245.00 51.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

$6,404.13 $57,652.23 $58,661.13 $1,008.90 98.28%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $935.00 $1,157.00 $1,000.00 -$157.00 115.70%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $50.22 $589.06 $2,000.00 $1,410.94 29.45%

$985.22 $1,746.06 $3,300.00 $1,553.94 52.91%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $5,875.20 $50,008.08 $50,918.40 $910.32 98.21%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $440.64 $3,817.73 $3,818.88 $1.15 99.97%
37



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
02/02/17 4:12 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $342.19 $2,940.74 $3,156.94 $216.20 93.15%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $80.03 $687.79 $738.32 $50.53 93.16%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $81.70 $980.40 $504.00 -$476.40 194.52%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $900.00 $10,800.00 $10,800.00 $0.00 100.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $690.00 $1,000.00 $310.00 69.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $20.00 $234.98 $500.00 $265.02 47.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,456.80 $3,000.00 $543.20 81.89%

$7,739.76 $72,616.52 $74,436.54 $1,820.02 97.55%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $29,242.87 $27,400.00 -$1,842.87 106.73%

$0.00 $29,242.87 $27,400.00 -$1,842.87 106.73%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $158.80 $17,828.05 $18,000.00 $171.95 99.04%

$158.80 $17,828.05 $18,000.00 $171.95 99.04%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $244.59 $3,076.68 $4,000.00 $923.32 76.92%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $85.32 $187.23 $100.00 -$87.23 187.23%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $999.99 $5,876.31 $3,500.00 -$2,376.31 167.89%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $521.99 $3,669.91 $5,800.00 $2,130.09 63.27%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $60.52 $2,840.30 $1,500.00 -$1,340.30 189.35%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

$1,912.41 $15,650.43 $18,900.00 $3,249.57 82.81%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $351.00 $2,542.23 $4,000.00 $1,457.77 63.56%

$351.00 $2,542.23 $4,000.00 $1,457.77 63.56%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $4,910.47 $24,490.21 $21,786.56 -$2,703.65 112.41%

$4,910.47 $24,490.21 $21,786.56 -$2,703.65 112.41%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $9,965.00 $23,154.00 $17,000.00 -$6,154.00 136.20%

$9,965.00 $23,154.00 $17,000.00 -$6,154.00 136.20%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $205.70 $1,566.53 $5,000.00 $3,433.47 31.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $5,905.38 $10,286.01 $10,000.00 -$286.01 102.86%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $250.00 $300.00 $50.00 83.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $1,563.00 $7,208.33 $8,400.00 $1,191.67 85.81%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $279.96 $3,138.92 $3,500.00 $361.08 89.68%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $213.59 $250.00 $36.41 85.44%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $6,810.96 $9,000.00 $2,189.04 75.68%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $957.20 $3,046.82 $5,000.00 $1,953.18 60.94%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $430.01 $2,551.65 $2,400.00 -$151.65 106.32%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $67.98 $3,401.67 $5,000.00 $1,598.33 68.03%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $241.51 $2,500.00 $2,258.49 9.66%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $226.16 $1,000.00 $773.84 22.62%

$9,409.23 $38,942.15 $52,850.00 $13,907.85 73.68%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $1,976.00 $25,659.00 $25,000.00 -$659.00 102.64%

$1,976.00 $25,659.00 $25,000.00 -$659.00 102.64%Dept 41950 Engineer 38



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
02/02/17 4:12 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $8,543.02 $9,317.50 $774.48 91.69%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $19,245.09 $24,740.10 $5,495.01 77.79%

$0.00 $27,788.11 $34,057.60 $6,269.49 81.59%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $273.78 $250.00 -$23.78 109.51%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $39.00 $250.00 $211.00 15.60%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $229.54 $1,814.11 $2,000.00 $185.89 90.71%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$229.54 $2,126.89 $3,000.00 $873.11 70.90%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $17,851.24 $71,404.96 $71,404.96 $0.00 100.00%

$17,851.24 $71,404.96 $71,404.96 $0.00 100.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $8,340.65 $99,167.89 $98,088.00 -$1,079.89 101.10%

$8,340.65 $99,167.89 $98,088.00 -$1,079.89 101.10%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $31,640.00 $31,640.00 $34,340.00 $2,700.00 92.14%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $1,943.10 $1,943.10 $2,129.00 $185.90 91.27%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $454.45 $454.45 $515.00 $60.55 88.24%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $7,946.77 $10,000.00 $2,053.23 79.47%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $45.00 $240.99 $200.00 -$40.99 120.50%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $2,390.00 $4,567.00 $4,000.00 -$567.00 114.18%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $605.00 $950.00 $345.00 63.68%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $4,743.07 $6,119.40 $1,376.33 77.51%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$36,472.55 $52,140.38 $58,253.40 $6,113.02 89.51%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $2,790.67 $15,500.00 $12,709.33 18.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $370.04 $1,500.00 $1,129.96 24.67%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $537.49 $850.00 $312.51 63.23%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $6,815.00 $7,559.26 $4,500.00 -$3,059.26 167.98%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $112.83 $1,080.91 $5,000.00 $3,919.09 21.62%

$6,927.83 $12,338.37 $27,350.00 $15,011.63 45.11%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $3,786.87 $7,500.00 $3,713.13 50.49%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $729.50 $2,939.25 $3,000.00 $60.75 97.98%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $534.96 $2,137.21 $1,500.00 -$637.21 142.48%

$1,264.46 $8,863.33 $12,000.00 $3,136.67 73.86%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $534.02 $2,361.88 $5,000.00 $2,638.12 47.24%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $3,001.02 $11,401.95 $9,000.00 -$2,401.95 126.69%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $268.00 $321.57 $2,000.00 $1,678.43 16.08%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $400.00 $3,822.00 $7,465.00 $3,643.00 51.20%

$4,203.04 $17,907.40 $23,465.00 $5,557.60 76.32%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $86.43 $416.42 $1,650.00 $1,233.58 25.24%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $118.00 $2,826.52 $3,500.00 $673.48 80.76%39



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
02/02/17 4:12 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $30.90 $370.73 $800.00 $429.27 46.34%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $1,053.46 $3,860.61 $5,000.00 $1,139.39 77.21%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $500.56 $1,934.77 $3,000.00 $1,065.23 64.49%

$1,789.35 $9,409.05 $14,125.00 $4,715.95 66.61%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $38,746.40 $36,000.00 -$2,746.40 107.63%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $5,566.79 $11,133.58 $11,133.58 $0.00 100.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $6,100.00 $6,500.00 $400.00 93.85%

$5,566.79 $55,979.98 $53,633.58 -$2,346.40 104.37%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $13,121.60 $54,668.74 $35,000.00 -$19,668.74 156.20%

$13,121.60 $54,668.74 $35,000.00 -$19,668.74 156.20%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,173.50 $2,500.00 $326.50 86.94%

$0.00 $2,173.50 $2,500.00 $326.50 86.94%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $12,302.40 $104,691.94 $106,604.16 $1,912.22 98.21%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $1,386.32 $1,000.00 -$386.32 138.63%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $880.00 $13,080.46 $15,000.00 $1,919.54 87.20%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $922.68 $8,094.97 $7,995.31 -$99.66 101.25%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $817.31 $7,482.08 $6,609.46 -$872.62 113.20%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $191.18 $1,750.03 $1,545.76 -$204.27 113.21%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $155.16 $1,861.92 $1,584.00 -$277.92 117.55%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $27.50 $500.00 $472.50 5.50%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $1,600.00 $19,200.00 $19,200.00 $0.00 100.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,379.30 $1,500.00 $120.70 91.95%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $950.46 $5,217.71 $7,000.00 $1,782.29 74.54%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $283.26 $2,657.56 $2,500.00 -$157.56 106.30%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $3,334.23 $11,677.73 $6,000.00 -$5,677.73 194.63%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $105.64 $1,251.85 $1,500.00 $248.15 83.46%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $607.48 $2,576.10 $5,000.00 $2,423.90 51.52%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $593.67 $1,316.22 $2,000.00 $683.78 65.81%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $5,375.00 $18,695.75 $16,000.00 -$2,695.75 116.85%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $277.89 $1,880.47 $2,000.00 $119.53 94.02%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $120.00 $200.00 $80.00 60.00%

$28,396.36 $204,347.91 $203,738.69 -$609.22 100.30%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

HWYROAD E 100-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials -$6,329.37 $32,250.22 $50,000.00 $17,749.78 64.50%

-$6,329.37 $32,250.22 $50,000.00 $17,749.78 64.50%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $1,250.00 $11,179.18 $10,000.00 -$1,179.18 111.79%

$1,250.00 $11,179.18 $10,000.00 -$1,179.18 111.79%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets 40



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
02/02/17 4:12 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $9,453.12 $9,453.12 $15,000.00 $5,546.88 63.02%

$9,453.12 $9,453.12 $15,000.00 $5,546.88 63.02%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $7,194.26 $28,530.09 $27,000.00 -$1,530.09 105.67%

$7,194.26 $28,530.09 $27,000.00 -$1,530.09 105.67%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $2,073.20 $2,000.00 -$73.20 103.66%

$0.00 $2,073.20 $2,000.00 -$73.20 103.66%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $6,411.59 $37,744.71 $35,000.00 -$2,744.71 107.84%

$6,411.59 $37,744.71 $35,000.00 -$2,744.71 107.84%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $1,945.91 $7,016.47 $8,000.00 $983.53 87.71%

$1,945.91 $7,016.47 $8,000.00 $983.53 87.71%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $74.35 $1,478.10 $3,000.00 $1,521.90 49.27%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $372.94 $4,598.59 $6,000.00 $1,401.41 76.64%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $240.47 $4,356.35 $7,000.00 $2,643.65 62.23%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $6,280.00 $6,280.00 $6,800.00 $520.00 92.35%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $643.27 $2,264.51 $2,000.00 -$264.51 113.23%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $400.86 $1,939.29 $3,000.00 $1,060.71 64.64%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $2,216.47 $1,000.00 -$1,216.47 221.65%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $709.83 $7,605.57 $7,000.00 -$605.57 108.65%

$8,721.72 $30,738.88 $35,800.00 $5,061.12 85.86%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $857.03 $10,428.12 $10,500.00 $71.88 99.32%

$857.03 $10,428.12 $10,500.00 $71.88 99.32%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem -$100.00 $3,416.25 $9,000.00 $5,583.75 37.96%

-$100.00 $3,416.25 $9,000.00 $5,583.75 37.96%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $172,662.50 $172,662.50 $0.00 -$172,662.50 0.00%

$172,662.50 $172,662.50 $0.00 -$172,662.50 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$390,093.78 $1,400,234.74 $1,309,122.55 -$91,112.19 106.96%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

41



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
02/02/17 4:12 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$390,093.78 $1,400,234.74 $1,309,122.55 -$91,112.19 106.96%

42



02/02/17 4:09 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

February 2017

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $973,857.74 $225.19 $22,164.52 $951,918.41

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $37,840.89 $0.00 $0.00 $37,840.89

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $136,320.81 $0.00 $0.00 $136,320.81

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $241,181.38 $0.00 $0.00 $241,181.38

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $39,173.84 $0.00 $0.00 $39,173.84

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND -$75,272.99 $0.00 $0.00 -$75,272.99

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $424,616.69 $0.00 $0.00 $424,616.69

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,095,041.25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,095,041.25

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $193,099.26 $0.00 $0.00 $193,099.26

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $1,370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,370.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $6,372.72 $0.00 $0.00 $6,372.72

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $1,634,885.89 $0.00 $121,696.01 $1,513,189.88

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $108,669.21 $0.00 $0.00 $108,669.21

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $464,658.11 $0.00 $0.00 $464,658.11

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $814,413.24 $0.00 $2,948.02 $811,465.22

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $276,155.36 $0.00 $4,071.06 $272,084.30

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $179,320.70 $0.00 $0.00 $179,320.70

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $154,668.31 $0.00 $0.00 $154,668.31

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,801,312.41 $0.00 $0.00 $1,801,312.41

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $549,504.42 $0.00 $0.00 $549,504.42

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $147,893.71 $0.00 $0.00 $147,893.71

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $26,750.00 $0.00 $750.00 $26,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $27,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $26,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $14,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $13,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $9,371.50 $0.00 $0.00 $9,371.50

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,591.40 $0.00 $0.00 $3,591.40

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $11,906.67 $0.00 $0.00 $11,906.67

900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$9,298,202.52 $225.19 $154,129.61 $9,144,298.10

43



02/02/17 4:10 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

February
2017 Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $5,785.54 $830,523.52 $824,737.98 0.70%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $111,200.00 $111,200.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $5,785.54 $953,723.52 $947,937.98 0.61%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $300.00 $9,175.00 $8,875.00 3.27%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $25.00 $400.00 $375.00 6.25%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $0.00 $114,324.87 $114,324.87 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $133.59 $3,000.00 $2,866.41 4.45%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $650.00 $2,000.00 $1,350.00 32.50%

$0.00 $1,108.59 $136,449.87 $135,341.28 0.81%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $740.00 $740.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $900.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $22,240.00 $22,240.00 0.00%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $0.00 $10,370.00 $10,370.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits -$1.00 $3,815.85 $50,000.00 $46,184.15 7.63%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

-$1.00 $5,315.85 $62,120.00 $56,804.15 8.56%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $108,169.00 $108,169.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 $36,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $150,008.00 $150,008.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%Source Alt Code FINES

-$1.00 $12,209.98 $1,326,541.39 $1,314,331.41 0.92%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

44



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

February
2017 Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
02/02/17 4:10 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

-$1.00 $12,209.98 $1,326,541.39 $1,314,331.41 0.92%

45



02/02/17 4:09 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $682.00 $682.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $159.50 $159.50 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $325.00 $400.00 $75.00 81.25%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $150.00 $3,732.23 $7,500.00 $3,767.77 49.76%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $30.42 $30.42 $3,000.00 $2,969.58 1.01%

$180.42 $4,087.65 $23,241.50 $19,153.85 17.59%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $5,309.47 $69,629.63 $64,320.16 7.63%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $398.21 $5,222.22 $4,824.01 7.63%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $329.19 $4,317.04 $3,987.85 7.63%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $76.99 $1,009.63 $932.64 7.63%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $30.60 $384.00 $353.40 7.97%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $669.56 $8,400.00 $7,730.44 7.97%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $149.58 $500.00 $350.42 29.92%

$0.00 $6,963.60 $90,962.52 $83,998.92 7.66%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,201.60 $1,300.00 $98.40 92.43%

$0.00 $1,201.60 $8,300.00 $7,098.40 14.48%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $3,332.41 $43,739.90 $40,407.49 7.62%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $249.93 $3,280.49 $3,030.56 7.62%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $206.61 $2,711.87 $2,505.26 7.62%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $48.32 $634.23 $585.91 7.62%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $114.78 $1,440.00 $1,325.22 7.97%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $669.56 $8,400.00 $7,730.44 7.97%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $17.50 $250.00 $232.50 7.00%

$0.00 $4,639.11 $60,956.49 $56,317.38 7.61%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 -$150.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $150.00 $2,800.00 $2,650.00 5.36%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $4,034.34 $52,954.72 $48,920.38 7.62%
46



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
02/02/17 4:09 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $302.58 $3,971.60 $3,669.02 7.62%

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $229.01 $3,283.19 $3,054.18 6.98%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $53.56 $767.84 $714.28 6.98%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $79.40 $996.00 $916.60 7.97%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $860.86 $10,800.00 $9,939.14 7.97%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $50.00 $60.00 $250.00 $190.00 24.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$50.00 $5,619.75 $74,023.35 $68,403.60 7.59%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $24,300.00 $24,300.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $24,300.00 $24,300.00 0.00%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0.00%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $284.25 $284.25 $3,500.00 $3,215.75 8.12%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $1,148.48 $12,000.00 $10,851.52 9.57%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $689.85 $689.85 $4,000.00 $3,310.15 17.25%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$974.10 $2,122.58 $21,600.00 $19,477.42 9.83%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $28.00 $290.50 $4,000.00 $3,709.50 7.26%

$28.00 $290.50 $4,000.00 $3,709.50 7.26%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $14.45 $14.45 $22,440.16 $22,425.71 0.06%

$14.45 $14.45 $22,440.16 $22,425.71 0.06%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 0.00%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $348.15 $348.15 $1,500.00 $1,151.85 23.21%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $139.99 $139.99 $7,000.00 $6,860.01 2.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $250.00 $250.00 $300.00 $50.00 83.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $480.00 $480.00 $1,000.00 $520.00 48.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $279.96 $559.92 $3,500.00 $2,940.08 16.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $11,250.00 $11,250.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,250.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $240.00 $4,500.00 $4,260.00 5.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $116.99 $116.99 $2,500.00 $2,383.01 4.68%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$1,615.09 $2,135.05 $42,300.00 $40,164.95 5.05%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $0.00 $0.00 $32,500.00 $32,500.00 0.00%47



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
02/02/17 4:09 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $0.00 $32,500.00 $32,500.00 0.00%Dept 41950 Engineer

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $3,066.85 $8,799.31 $5,732.46 34.85%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $10,369.59 $18,860.19 $8,490.60 54.98%

$0.00 $13,436.44 $27,659.50 $14,223.06 48.58%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $40.00 $50.00 $10.00 80.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $14.98 $14.98 $2,000.00 $1,985.02 0.75%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$14.98 $54.98 $2,850.00 $2,795.02 1.93%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $78,730.52 $78,730.52 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $78,730.52 $78,730.52 0.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $8,455.83 $101,748.00 $93,292.17 8.31%

$0.00 $8,455.83 $101,748.00 $93,292.17 8.31%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $3,410.00 $3,410.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $797.50 $797.50 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $3,179.95 $8,344.11 $5,164.16 38.11%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $950.00 $950.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $2,491.37 $4,553.35 $2,061.98 54.72%

$0.00 $5,671.32 $77,254.96 $71,583.64 7.34%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $0.00 $13,500.00 $13,500.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $850.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $25,350.00 $25,350.00 0.00%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 0.00%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 0.00%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $48.66 $48.66 $4,500.00 $4,451.34 1.08%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $0.00 $7,465.00 $7,465.00 0.00%

$48.66 $48.66 $22,965.00 $22,916.34 0.21%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $19.00 $1,650.00 $1,631.00 1.15%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $13.20 $3,500.00 $3,486.80 0.38%48



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
02/02/17 4:09 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $30.90 $800.00 $769.10 3.86%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $63.10 $13,625.00 $13,561.90 0.46%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 $36,000.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $11,133.58 $11,133.58 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $53,633.58 $53,633.58 0.00%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $6,895.15 $6,895.15 $17,500.00 $10,604.85 39.40%

$6,895.15 $6,895.15 $17,500.00 $10,604.85 39.40%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $8,105.39 $116,803.34 $108,697.95 6.94%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $43.82 $1,050.00 $1,006.18 4.17%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $385.00 $15,000.00 $14,615.00 2.57%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $611.20 $10,279.11 $9,667.91 5.95%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $529.12 $8,250.88 $7,721.76 6.41%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $123.75 $2,285.25 $2,161.50 5.42%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $146.61 $2,832.00 $2,685.39 5.18%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $1,480.63 $27,600.00 $26,119.37 5.36%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $950.00 $2,500.00 $1,550.00 38.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $689.22 $689.22 $7,000.00 $6,310.78 9.85%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $17.60 $17.60 $2,500.00 $2,482.40 0.70%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $2,867.88 $3,452.88 $6,000.00 $2,547.12 57.55%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $688.00 $688.00 $5,000.00 $4,312.00 13.76%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv -$52.99 -$52.99 $19,000.00 $19,052.99 -0.28%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $198.95 $198.95 $2,800.00 $2,601.05 7.11%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $38.00 $200.00 $162.00 19.00%

$4,408.66 $17,407.18 $234,100.58 $216,693.40 7.44%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

HWYROAD E 100-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets 49



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
02/02/17 4:09 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,171.30 $3,171.30 $36,000.00 $32,828.70 8.81%

$3,171.30 $3,171.30 $36,000.00 $32,828.70 8.81%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $56.67 $56.67 $2,000.00 $1,943.33 2.83%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

$56.67 $56.67 $36,500.00 $36,443.33 0.16%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $3,500.00 $10,500.00 $7,000.00 33.33%

$0.00 $3,500.00 $10,500.00 $7,000.00 33.33%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$17,457.48 $85,984.92 $1,326,541.16 $1,240,556.24 6.48%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

50



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
02/02/17 4:09 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$17,457.48 $85,984.92 $1,326,541.16 $1,240,556.24 6.48%

51



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 7th day of February, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______and seconded by _______. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-07-17-10 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING RENEWAL OF CONSUMPTION AND DISPLAY PERMIT 

 
WHEREAS, the City maintains a Consumption and Display Liquor License at 11250 5th St. NE due to 
the City renting out the attached Community Hall and Settlers Park Shelter; and 
 
WHEREAS, this license has an annual renewal requirement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is in compliance with the conditions of the renewal as stated on the renewal 
application. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the renewal of the Consumption and Display Permit for 11250 5th St. NE, Hanover, 
MN. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

52



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 7th day of February, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______and seconded by _______. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-07-17-11 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY VOUCHER #1 

SOILS CORRECTION FOR HANOVER PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY 
 
WHEREAS, the construction manager, Kinghorn Construction, has reviewed quantities of materials 
submitted for payment of work completed by Fehn Companies for work on the Soils Correction of the 
Hanover Public Works Facility previously authorized by Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends making payment, per attached Pay Voucher #1, and as follows: 

• American Engineering Testing $        298.00 
• Fehn Companies   $ 109,949.01 
• Kinghorn Construction  $     7,949.00 
• Lot Surveys Company  $     3,500.00 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves Pay Voucher #1, with a total amount of $121,696.01. 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 7th day of February, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______and seconded by _______. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-07-17-12 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING 2017 PAY EQUITY REPORT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover is required to submit a Pay Equity report every three years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the attached report was completed by matching the City of Hanover job positions and 
duties against the best match of the State Job Match System. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the 2017 Pay Equity Report. 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

67



 2017 Hanover Pay Equity Report

Job 
I.D. Title # Males # Females Class Type Job Points

Min. Mo. 
Salary

Max. Mo. 
Salary

Yrs. to 
Max.

Yrs. of 
Service

Exceptional 
Service Pay State Match Position Title

1 Public Works/Parks Seasonal 1 0 M 136 1820 1820 N/A 1 N/A Groundskeeper
2 Maintenance Worker 1 0 M 183 2862 4250 N/A 2 N/A Transportation Generalist
3 Administrative Assistant 0 1 F 203 3255 4280 N/A 2 N/A Office & Admin. Spec. Prin.
4 Public Works Supervisor 1 0 M 252 3879 5153 N/A 6 N/A Street Maintenance Supervisor
5 Accountant/Deputy Clerk 0 1 F 256 3467 5327 N/A 1 N/A 1/2 Accounting Officer & 1/2 City Clerk/Treasurer
6 City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 1 0 M 483 5176 7046 N/A 2 N/A Administrator/Manager

68



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 7th day of February, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______and seconded by _______. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-07-17-13 

 
A RESOLUTION APPOINTING BRIAN DISMANG TO THE 

HANOVER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
WHEREAS, the Hanover Economic Development Authority has a vacant position for a board member; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Brian Dismang is a local business who expresses interest in serving a 2017-2022 term as a 
board member. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby appoints Brian Dismang to the Hanover Economic Development Authority for a six year term of 
2017-2022. 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

69



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 7th day of February, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______and seconded by _______. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-07-17-14 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE  

HENNEPIN COUNTY RESIDENTIAL RECYCLING GRANT 
 
WHEREAS, Hennepin County has provided the City of Hanover with a Residential Recycling Grant 
Agreement for 2017-2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, by entering into this agreement, the City of Hanover is eligible to receive grant proceeds 
base on residential properties who partake in curbside and organic recycling. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the attached Hennepin County Residential Recycling Grant Agreement. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council authorizes its City Administrator to execute the 
agreement. 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



No. Mat. No. Item Units
Estimated  
Unit Price

Estimated
Quantity

Estimated
Cost

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION L S $25,000.00 1 $25,000.00
2 2104.501 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) L F $10.00 160 $1,600.00
3 2104.505 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT S Y $8.00 2,200 $17,600.00
4 2104.513 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) L F $3.00 200 $600.00
5 2105.501 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) C Y $22.00 650 $14,300.00
6 2105.507 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION C Y $20.00 1,550 $31,000.00
7 2105.522 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) C Y $18.00 1,550 $27,900.00
8 2123.610 STREET SWEEPER (WITH PICKUP BROOM) HOUR $150.00 10 $1,500.00
9 2211.501 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 (100% CRUSHED) TON $16.00 550 $8,800.00
12 2221.501 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING CLASS 2 TON $22.00 400 $8,800.00
10 2232.501 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (0.5") S Y $1.50 10,500 $15,750.00
11 2232.604 EDGE MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (0.5" TO 1.5" S Y $2.00 14,000 $28,000.00
13 2350.501 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) TON $72.00 3,200 $230,400.00
14 2350.502 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) TON $70.00 275 $19,250.00
15 2357.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GAL $3.50 2,600 $9,100.00
16 2501.511 15" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V L F $35.00 110 $3,850.00
17 2501.511 18" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V L F $45.00 50 $2,250.00
18 2501.515 15" RC PIPE APRON EA $450.00 4 $1,800.00
19 2501.515 18" RC PIPE APRONS EA $550.00 2 $1,100.00
20 2501.602 TRASH GUARD FOR 15" PIPE APRON EA $300.00 4 $1,200.00
21 2501.602 TRASH GUARD FOR 18" PIPE APRON EA $300.00 2 $600.00
22 2505.601 UTILITY COORDINATION L S $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00
23 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL L S $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00
24 2574.525 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW C Y $30.00 400 $12,000.00
25 2575.501 SEEDING ACRE $1,500.00 0.75 $1,125.00
26 2575.501 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 LB $3.50 120 $420.00

$465,945.00
$46,594.50

$512,539.50
$76,880.93

$589,420.43TOTAL - MILL & OVERLAY IMPROVEMENTS

HANOVER, MN
2/3/2017

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS
PHEASANT RUN SURFACE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

PROJECT NO. 02082-00

MILL & OVERLAY IMPROVEMENTS

SUBTOTAL
+ 10% CONTINGENCIES

SUBTOTAL
+ 15% ADMINISTRATIVE, LEGAL, ETC.

83



No. Mat. No. Item Units
Estimated  
Unit Price

Estimated
Quantity

Estimated
Cost

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION L S $45,000.00 1 $45,000.00
2 2104.501 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) L F $10.00 160 $1,600.00
3 2104.505 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT S Y $8.00 125 $1,000.00
4 2104.513 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) L F $3.00 200 $600.00
5 2104.523 SALVAGE SIGN EA $45.00 22 $990.00
6 2105.501 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) C Y $22.00 650 $14,300.00
7 2105.507 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION C Y $20.00 1,550 $31,000.00
8 2105.522 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) C Y $18.00 1,550 $27,900.00
9 2123.610 STREET SWEEPER (WITH PICKUP BROOM) HOUR $150.00 15 $2,250.00
10 2211.501 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 (100% CRUSHED) TON $16.00 1,500 $24,000.00
11 2215.501 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SY $3.75 24,500 $91,875.00
12 2221.501 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING CLASS 2 TON $22.00 400 $8,800.00
13 2350.501 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON $74.00 3,200 $236,800.00
14 2350.502 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON $68.00 3,200 $217,600.00
15 2357.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GAL $3.50 1,250 $4,375.00
16 2501.511 15" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V L F $35.00 110 $3,850.00
17 2501.511 18" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V L F $45.00 50 $2,250.00
18 2501.515 15" RC PIPE APRON EA $450.00 4 $1,800.00
19 2501.515 18" RC PIPE APRONS EA $550.00 2 $1,100.00
20 2501.602 TRASH GUARD FOR 15" PIPE APRON EA $300.00 4 $1,200.00
21 2501.602 TRASH GUARD FOR 18" PIPE APRON EA $300.00 2 $600.00
22 2505.601 UTILITY COORDINATION L S $1,200.00 1 $1,200.00
23 2540.602 TEMPORARY MAIL BOX L S $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00
24 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL L S $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00
25 2564.533 FURNISH SIGN PANELS TYPE C S F $40.00 96 $3,840.00
26 2564.533 FURNISH SIGN PANELS TYPE D EA $55.00 13 $715.00
28 2564.602 FURNISH SIGN POSTS EA $75.00 22 $1,650.00
25 2573.533 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE STRAW L F $2.50 2,500 $6,250.00
26 2574.525 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW C Y $30.00 675 $20,250.00
27 2575.501 SEEDING ACRE $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00
28 2575.501 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 LB $3.50 150 $525.00

$757,320.00
$75,732.00

$833,052.00
$124,957.80
$958,009.80TOTAL - RECLAMATION IMPROVEMENTS

HANOVER, MN
2/3/2017

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS
PHEASANT RUN SURFACE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

PROJECT NO. 02082-00

FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION

SUBTOTAL
+ 10% CONTINGENCIES

SUBTOTAL
+ 15% ADMINISTRATIVE, LEGAL, ETC.

84



Total Cost

$1,495,800

$622,400

$140,100

$62,000

$2,320,300

Assessable City

$523,530 $972,270 $1,495,800

$622,400 $0 $622,400

$0 $140,100 $140,100

$21,700 $40,300 $62,000

$1,167,630 $1,152,670 $2,320,300

PHEASANT RUN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION
AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Sanitary Sewer Improvements

Water main Improvements

Total

Storm Sewer Improvements

City of Hanover, Minnesota

PHEASANT RUN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION

Total Sanitary Sewer Improvements

Total Water main Improvements

Total Storm Sewer Improvements

Total Proposed Improvements

AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

City of Hanover, Minnesota

Summary of Project Costs

Proposed Improvements

Total Street Improvements

Total

Proposed Funding Sources

Funding Sources
Proposed Improvements

Street Reconstruction

85



35%

Assessment City Cost

$523,530 $972,270 $1,495,800 $6,307.59

$21,700 $40,300 $62,000 $261.45

$622,400 $0 $622,400 $7,498.80

$0 $140,100 $140,100 $0.00

$1,167,630 $1,152,670 $2,320,300 $14,067.83

Street Storm Sanitary St. Michael Est Sewer
0% 35% 35% 100% SAC Fee Connection

11727 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11739 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11744 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11755 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11766 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11791 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11794 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11808 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11822 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11836 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11843 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11853 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11854 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11863 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11868 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11875 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11884 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11885 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11897 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11902 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11907 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11918 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11919 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11929 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11930 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11939 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11940 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11949 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11959 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11960 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11969 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11970 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11979 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11980 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11989 RIVER VIEW ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83

11910 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11919 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11920 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11929 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11930 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11939 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11940 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11949 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
11950 9TH STREET NORTH $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83

717 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
720 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
734 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
735 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
748 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
757 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
762 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
769 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
776 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
781 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
790 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
791 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
803 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
804 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
815 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
818 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
829 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
832 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
846 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
850 MEANDER ROAD $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83

747 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
761 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
772 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
773 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
783 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
786 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
795 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
798 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
812 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
813 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
820 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
821 MEADOWLARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83

504 OUTLOOK CIRCLE $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
505 OUTLOOK CIRCLE $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
517 OUTLOOK CIRCLE $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
518 OUTLOOK CIRCLE $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
527 OUTLOOK CIRCLE $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
528 OUTLOOK CIRCLE $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83

PARK $0.00 $6,307.59 $261.45 $7,498.80 $2,145.00 $4,500.00 $20,712.83
$0.00 $523,530.00 $21,700.00 $622,400.00 $178,035.00 $373,500.00 $1,719,165.00

Sewer Connection Costs Total
Assessment

Total Culvert/Ditch Improvements

Total Sanitary Sewer Improvements

Total Water main Improvements

Total Proposed Improvements

Address
Water Construction Costs

Summary of Project Costs

Proposed Improvements
Funding Source Total

Cost
Cost/Unit

Total Street Improvements

Preliminary Assessment Roll - 24' Wide Road with No Curb
Assessment Rate

Pheasunt Run Sewer Extension and Street Reconstruction

PHEASANT RUN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION

AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
City of Hanover, Minnesota

86



No. Mat. No. Item Units
Estimated  
Unit Price

Estimated
Quantity

Estimated
Cost

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION L S $100,000.00 1 $100,000.00
2 2101.502 CLEARING TREE $350.00 6 $2,100.00
3 2101.507 GRUBBING TREE $225.00 6 $1,350.00
4 2104.505 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT S Y $8.00 625 $5,000.00
5 2104.505 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT S Y $5.00 975 $4,875.00
6 2104.511 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) L F $5.00 575 $2,875.00
7 2104.513 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) L F $3.00 1,650 $4,950.00
8 2104.523 SALVAGE SIGN EA $45.00 22 $990.00
9 2104.601 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES L S $7,500.00 1 $7,500.00

10 2105.501 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) C Y $18.00 8,250 $148,500.00
11 2105.507 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION C Y $18.00 1,250 $22,500.00
12 2105.522 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) C Y $16.00 1,250 $20,000.00
13 2112.501 SUBGRADE PREPARATION ROAD STA $375.00 80.0 $30,000.00
14 2123.61 STREET SWEEPER (WITH PICKUP BROOM) HOUR $150.00 30 $4,500.00
15 2211.501 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 (100% CRUSHED) TON $16.00 4,675 $74,800.00
16 2215.501 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SY $3.75 24,500 $91,875.00
17 2221.501 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING CLASS 2 TON $22.00 400 $8,800.00
18 2331.601 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT S Y $21.00 975 $20,475.00
19 2350.501 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON $74.00 3,200 $236,800.00
20 2350.502 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) TON $68.00 3,200 $217,600.00
21 2357.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GAL $3.50 1,250 $4,375.00
22 2504.602 IRRIGATION SYSTEM REPAIR EA $350.00 20 $7,000.00
23 2505.601 UTILITY COORDINATION L S $2,500.00 1 $2,500.00
24 2531.507 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT S Y $70.00 625 $43,750.00
25 2540.602 TEMPORARY MAIL BOX L S $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00
25 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL L S $2,500.00 1 $2,500.00
26 2564.533 FURNISH SIGN PANELS TYPE C S F $40.00 96 $3,840.00
27 2564.533 FURNISH SIGN PANELS TYPE D EA $55.00 13 $715.00
28 2564.602 FURNISH SIGN POSTS EA $75.00 22 $1,650.00
29 2571.501 CONIFEROUS TREE 12' HT B&B EA $675.00 3 $2,025.00
30 2571.502 DECIDUOUS TREE 3" CAL B&B EA $525.00 3 $1,575.00
31 2573.502 SILT FENCE, TYPE HEAVY DUTY L F $2.00 2,500 $5,000.00
32 2573.533 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE STRAW L F $2.50 2,500 $6,250.00
33 2573.535 TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EA $1,250.00 4 $5,000.00
34 2574.525 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW C Y $30.00 2,100 $63,000.00
35 2575.501 SEEDING ACRE $1,000.00 5 $5,000.00
36 2575.501 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 LB $2.50 600 $1,500.00

$1,162,170.00
$116,217.00

$1,278,387.00
$217,325.79

$1,495,712.79TOTAL SCHEDULE A - SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS

HANOVER, MN
2/3/2017

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS

PROJECT NO. 02082-00

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE A - SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS
+ 10% CONTINGENCIES

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE A - SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS
+ 17% ADMINISTRATIVE, LEGAL, ETC.

PHEASANT RUN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

SCHEDULE A - SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS

87



No. Mat. No. Item Units
Estimated  
Unit Price

Estimated
Quantity

Estimated
Cost

37 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EA $3,000.00 2 $6,000.00
38 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING MANHOLES (SAN) EA $2,500.00 2 $5,000.00
39 2503.602 8"X4" PVC WYE EA $300.00 83 $24,900.00
40 2503.603 4" PVC PIPE SEWER - SCHEDULE 40 L F $23.00 3,000 $69,000.00
41 2503.603 8" PVC PIPE SEWER - SDR 26 L F $35.00 5,400 $189,000.00
42 2503.603 8" PVC PIPE SEWER - SDR 35 L F $32.00 1,225 $39,200.00
43 2506.516 CASTING ASSEMBLY (SANITARY) EA $750.00 30 $22,500.00
44 2506.602 CHIMNEY SEALS EA $300.00 30 $9,000.00
45 2506.603 CONST 48" DIA SAN SEWER MANHOLE L F $280.00 425 $119,000.00

$483,600.00
$48,360.00

$531,960.00
$90,433.20

$622,393.20

SCHEDULE B - SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

HANOVER, MN
2/3/2017

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS
PHEASANT RUN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

PROJECT NO. 02082-00

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE B - SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
+ 10% CONTINGENCIES

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE B - SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
+ 17% ADMINISTRATIVE, LEGAL, ETC.

TOTAL SCHEDULE B - SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

88



No. Mat. No. Item Units
Estimated  
Unit Price

Estimated
Quantity

Estimated
Cost

46 2104.501 REMOVE WATER MAIN L F $7.50 500 $3,750.00
47 2104.501 REMOVE WATER SERVICE PIPE L F $7.50 300 $2,250.00
48 2104.509 REMOVE HYDRANT EA $350.00 5 $1,750.00
49 2104.509 REMOVE GATE VALVE & BOX EA $275.00 4 $1,100.00
50 2504.601 TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE L S $8,000.00 1 $8,000.00
51 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SERVICE EA $325.00 10 $3,250.00
52 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EA $1,500.00 4 $6,000.00
53 2504.602 1" CORPORATION STOP EA $425.00 10 $4,250.00
54 2504.602 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX EA $2,200.00 4 $8,800.00
55 2504.602 1" CURB STOP & BOX EA $350.00 10 $3,500.00
56 2504.602 HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA $4,000.00 5 $20,000.00
57 2504.603 1" TYPE K COPPER PIPE L F $22.00 300 $6,600.00
58 2504.603 6" WATERMAIN DUCTILE IRON CL 52 W/ POLY WRAP L F $42.00 100 $4,200.00
59 2504.603 8" WATERMAIN DUCTILE IRON CL 52 W/ POLY WRAP L F $50.00 500 $25,000.00
60 2504.604 4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION S Y $35.00 40 $1,400.00
61 2504.608 DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS LB $7.50 1,200 $9,000.00

$108,850.00
$10,885.00

$119,735.00
$20,354.95

$140,089.95

SCHEDULE C - WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

HANOVER, MN
2/3/2017

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS
PHEASANT RUN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

PROJECT NO. 02082-00

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE C - WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
+ 10% CONTINGENCIES

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE C - WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
+ 17% ADMINISTRATIVE, LEGAL, ETC.

TOTAL SCHEDULE C - WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

89



No. Mat. No. Item Units
Estimated  
Unit Price

Estimated
Quantity

Estimated
Cost

62 2104.501 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) L F $10.00 800 $8,000.00
63 2501.511 15" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V L F $35.00 110 $3,850.00
64 2501.511 18" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V L F $45.00 50 $2,250.00
65 2501.511 15" CS PIPE CULVERT L F $24.00 640 $15,360.00
66 2501.515 15" CS PIPE APRON EA $350.00 40 $14,000.00
65 2501.515 15" RC PIPE APRON EA $450.00 4 $1,800.00
66 2501.515 18" RC PIPE APRONS EA $550.00 2 $1,100.00
67 2501.602 TRASH GUARD FOR 15" PIPE APRON EA $300.00 4 $1,200.00
68 2501.602 TRASH GUARD FOR 18" PIPE APRON EA $300.00 2 $600.00

$48,160.00
$4,816.00

$52,976.00
$9,005.92

$61,981.92TOTAL SCHEDULE D - DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS
PHEASANT RUN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

PROJECT NO. 02082-00
HANOVER, MN

2/3/2017

SCHEDULE D - DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE D - DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
+ 10% CONTINGENCIES

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE D - DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
+ 17% ADMINISTRATIVE, LEGAL, ETC.

90



STAFF REPORT 

To:  Council Members 

  Planning Commission Members 

  Cindy Nash, Planner 

  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

 

From:  Amy L. Biren, Administrative Assistant  

  Staff Liaison to Planning Commission 

 

Date:  January 24, 2017 

 

Re:  Review of Planning Commission Meeting 

  January 23, 2017 

The Planning Commission recommended approval for the following amendment to the Zoning Ordinance: 

 Related to Accessory Uses and Structures 

 City Planner Cindy Nash reviewed each of the amendments to the Accessory Uses and Structures Ordinance based on 

the suggested changes and graphics made by the Planning Commission over the past two months.  Nash answered board 

member questions and incorporated further changes.  The goal of the Commission was to make the ordinance easily 

understood.  The amendments clarify accessory apartments and include conditions that had not been included in the previous 

ordinance; requirements for fences were made more clear and graphics were included to aid in explanation; and outdoor dining 

was amended to include the industrial districts. 

 The Planning Commission moved to recommend the amended the Accessory Uses and Structures Ordinance with the 

suggested changes and to have it proceed to the February 7, 2017, Council Meeting.  Nash will draw up the changes and 

correct the formatting.  A copy of it will be sent to the Planning Commission as well as in a memo to Council. 

 

Other Business: 

 Ordinance Related to Principal Building and Uses 

 At the last Council meeting, this amendment was returned to the Planning Commission for further review and 

discussion.  Based on a discussion and letter from the City Attorney, Jay Squires, staff  brought three talking points to the 

Commission:  the number of principal buildings and uses in residential districts; the number of principal buildings and uses in 

the commercial and industrial districts; and coordination of Section 10.17 which deals with parcel eligibilities in relation to 

principal buildings and uses. 

 Nash presented information regarding the three talking points and answered questions from the Commission.  It was 

decided that after Nash works with Squires, she will bring it back to the Commission at the February 27th meeting and a 

public hearing will be held.  After the public hearing and further discussion, members will make their recommendations to 

Council. 

91



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 
PO Box 251 

Medina, MN  55340 
763-473-0569 

Memorandum 

Date: February 7, 2017 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Ordinance Amendment related to Accessory Structures 

An ordinance is attached for your consideration related to accessory structures.  The 
Planning Commission has been deliberating on changes to this ordinance for several 
meetings, and recommended approval of the attached ordinance at their January Planning 
Commission meeting.    
 
 
 

 

Attachments: 

1) Ordinance  
 

 

92



1 
 

  CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-03 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, RELATED TO ACCESSORY 
USES AND STRUCTURES 

 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HANOVER ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1. Section 10.17 of the City of Hanover Code of Ordinances is repealed 
in its entirety and a new Section 10.17 is added as follows:   
 
SEC. 10.17 BUILDING ELIGIBILITIES 
 

A. It is presumed that all parcels of record existing on July 2, 2013 that are zoned for 
residential use shall be eligible to have one single-family home (“Building 
Eligibility”) constructed on that parcel, subject to compliance with all other 
requirements of this Chapter 10 except for lot size requirements.   

B. Every parcel of land containing up to forty (40) acres zoned for residential use 
shall have one Building Eligibility on that parcel. 

C. For parcels larger than forty (40) acres, the number of Building Eligibilities shall 
equal one per 40 acres as rounded to the nearest 40 acres.  By way of example, 
both 65 acres and 99 acres rounds to 80 acres, granting two single-family 
Building Eligibilities to either of those properties. 

D. When a parcel is annexed to the City, the parcel is considered undeveloped for the 
purpose of this calculation regardless of the number of lots that may have been 
created while under the Township’s jurisdiction. 

E. In the event that a subdivision is proposed that results in any parcel no longer 
having the number of Building Eligibilities that would be anticipated under 
paragraphs A or B above, then a condition of approval of the subdivision shall be 
that a document is recorded against the property documenting the remaining 
number of Building Eligibilities for that parcel. 

F. An Accessory Apartment as may be permitted in the RA zoning district is not 
counted as the use of a Building Eligibility for the purpose of this section. 

 
 
Section 2. Section 10.25 of the City of Hanover Code of Ordinances is modified 
to add the following qualifier in the table related to Accessory Apartment:   
 
 See Section 10.72 
 

93



2 
 

 
Section 3. Section 10.27 of the City of Hanover Code of Ordinances is modified 
to add the following qualifier in the table related to Outdoor Dining:   
 
 Must be on the same lot as the principal use and cannot be in the right-of-way, 
sidewalk areas or drainage and utility easements. 
 
 
Section 4. Section 10.17 of the City of Hanover Code of Ordinances is repealed 
in its entirety and a new Section 10.17 is added as follows:   
 
 
SEC. 10.66.  FENCES 
 
A.    Permit required.  Except as otherwise provided herein, no person shall erect, alter 

or relocate any fence within the City without first having been issued a permit 
therefore.   

 
B.    Permit fee.  A fee as set forth by resolution of the City Council shall be charged 

for a permit under this subdivision for new fences, as well as the replacement of 
fences in the same location.   

 
C. Application procedures.     

 
1.    Residential, single-family and two-family.  Each application for a permit 

under this subdivision shall be submitted to the Administrator or his 
designee on forms provided for by the city. Each application shall include 
a site plan drawn to scale showing the location of the houses, garages and 
other structures on the lot and location of the fencing to be erected, altered 
or relocated. Fences six (6) feet tall and higher shall be processed as a 
building permit.  Fences less than six (6) feet tall shall be processed as an 
administrative permit. 

 
2.    Commercial, Industrial, and Residential, other than single-family and two-

family.  Commercial and industrial uses. Request for fencing shall be 
processed as part of and according to the procedures of site plan 
review.  Fences six (6) feet tall and higher shall require a building permit.  
Fences less than six (6) feet tall shall be processed as an administrative 
permit. 

 
3. Agricultural Properties.  Fences constructed on properties used for 

agricultural purposes are exempt from the provisions of this Section 10.66. 
 

D.    Intent of fence regulations.  The purpose of this section is to enact minimum 
restrictions on fencing necessary to ensure orderly and attractive development, to 
enhance "curb appeal" from city streets, to protect the health and welfare of the 
citizens, and to allow a free flow of air.   

94



3 
 

 
E.    General requirements.     

 
1.   New construction, maintenance, and design requirements.     
 

a.    Fencing shall be constructed and maintained so as not to endanger 
life or property. Any fence which through lack of repair, type of 
construction, or which otherwise imperils health, life, property, or 
the aesthetic quality of a neighborhood shall be deemed a public 
nuisance. 

 
b.    The side of the fence considered to be the face shall face abutting 

property. The face shall be defined as the finished side of the fence 
rather than the side with structural supports. 

 
c.   If fencing is built away from a property line, property on both sides 

of the fence must be maintained so as not to create a public 
nuisance. 
 

2.    Fence location requirements.     
 

a.    All fences shall be located entirely upon the private property of the 
person constructing the fence. 

 
b.    When driveway, trail, access, or walkway easements are located on 

private property, fences shall not be constructed on the easement. 
No fence shall be constructed which obstructs the flow of water 
upon a drainage or utility easement or which would cause the City 
to be unable to access the easement.  The City may require that 
obstructions to easements be removed at the property owner’s 
expense. Privacy fences and other types of fences that have the 
potential to restrict the flow of water within a drainage and utility 
easement shall be constructed to allow not less than three inches of 
clear area from the ground to the bottom of the fence to allow the 
passage of water. 

 
c. Fences shall not be permitted within any right-of-way or within the 

100-year floodplain of any lake, river or wetland.  Fences shall 
also not be permitted within the Ordinary High Water Level of any 
lake, river, pond or wetland. 
 

3.    Traffic visibility requirements.  On any corner lot, no fence shall be 
erected in the triangle formed by the front lot line, side street lot line, and 
a third straight line joining points on such property lines 30 feet from their 
intersection at the corner of the lot when such action would impede vision 
above a height of 2 1/2 feet above the centerline grades of the adjacent 
streets.   

95



4 
 

 
F.    Requirements for residential areas.     
 

1.    General design requirements.     
 
a.    The use of barbed wire, or of any electrical current is prohibited. 
 

2.    Rear and side yard fence.     
 

a. Corner Side Yard.  Corner side yard fences where the rear 
lot line is adjacent to the side lot line of a neighboring lot is 
permitted to have a fence that shall not exceed 4 feet in 
height and shall have at least 75 percent open area for 
passage of air and light.  Chain link fences with a minimum 
gauge of 11 are permitted within this area.   The area of a 
lot that is the corner side yard subject to these requirements 
is shown in the figure below.  
 
 

 
 

b. Height restrictions.  A rear and side yard fence shall not 
exceed six feet in height, except for fences located in 

96



5 
 

certain corner side yards as described in paragraph F.2.a. 
above. 
 
 

 
c.    Required yard location.    A rear yard fence shall be 

permitted only within the rear and side yards, not extending 
forward of a line drawn from the front corners of the 
primary building to the side lot lines as shown in the figure 
below. If a chainlink fence is constructed, it shall have a 
minimum gauge of 11. 

 

 
 
 

 
3.   Front fences.     

 
a.    Height restrictions.  A fence shall not exceed four feet in height 

within the limits of the front and side yards.   
 
b.    Design requirements.  A decorative fence is the only type of fence 

allowed within the limits of the front yard as shown in the figure 
below.  The decorative fence shall not exceed four (4) feet in 
height and shall have at least seventy-five (75) percent open area 
for passage of air and light.   A fence meeting these design 
requirements may be erected in the front forward of a line drawn 
across the front line of the principal building. Decorative fences 
shall include split rail, wrought iron, picket and other similar types 

97



6 
 

of fences that meet the design requirements.  Chain link fences are 
not decorative fences.   

 

 
 

4. Screening Fence.  Lots within Residential Districts which are developed 
with single family homes may erect an eight (8) foot high privacy fence 
along the side or rear of the lot that is adjacent to commercial or industrial 
lots provided the fence is not located in an area that obstructs traffic 
visibility with relation to any road or driveway. 
 

G.    Requirements for commercial and industrial areas.     
 

1.    Fences for screening outdoor storage areas.     
 
a.    Height restrictions.  All fences required for the screening of 

outdoor storage areas shall be at least six but not more than eight 
feet in height.   

 
b.    Construction and design requirements.     

 
1)    All fences required for screening open storage areas shall 

have an opacity of at least 90 percent. 
 
2)    Screening fences shall be architecturally harmonious with 

the principal building and shall be compatible with the 
natural surroundings. 

 
2.    Fences for the separation of incompatible land uses.  

    
a.    Explanation.  Fences used for screening may be required at 

locations where commercial or industrial uses are adjacent to or 

98



7 
 

across the street from property zoned or developed for residential 
or public use.  

 
b.    Height restrictions.  The screening required shall consist of a 

continuous fence or wall at least six but not more than eight feet in 
height.   

 
c.    Construction and design requirements.     

 
1)    The screening fence required shall have an opacity of at 

least 90 percent. 
 
2)    A louvered fence shall be considered adequate if it blocks 

vision from a 90-degree angle to the fence. 
 
3)    Plant materials of a type approved by the City Council 

may also be required in addition to, or in lieu of, fencing. 
 

d.    Required location on property.     
 

1)  The screening fence shall not extend to within 15 feet of 
any street or driveway opening onto a street. 

 
2)    The fence shall be placed along property lines or, in case 

of screening along a street, five feet off the property line 
with landscaping (trees, shrubs, grass, and other plant 
materials) between the screening fence and the property 
line. 

 
3.    Fences for protection from danger and of valuable private property.  It 

may be necessary for a commercial or industrial use to construct fences 
specifically to protect people from danger or to guard valuable private 
property. Such uses may be enclosed with an industrial chainlink fence of 
at least six feet but not more than eight feet in height topped with three 
strands of barbed wire, provided they project over the property on the 
interior side of the fence.   

 
 
Section 5. A new Section 10.17 is added as follows:   
 

Section 10.72.   Accessory Apartment. Accessory apartments must comply with 
the following standards: 
 
(A) The accessory apartment shall be clearly a subordinate part of the principal 
single-family dwelling. In no case shall it be more than thirty (30) percent of the 
building's total floor area nor greater than eight hundred (800) square feet nor 
have more than two (2) bedrooms. 

99



8 
 

 
(B) The principal single family dwelling shall have at least 1000 square feet of 
living space remaining exclusive of garage area after creation of the accessory. 
Accessory apartments shall have at least 500 square feet of living space. Living 
space square footage for the accessory apartment shall be exclusive of utility 
rooms, common hallways, entryways or garages. Living space for the accessory 
apartment shall include a kitchen or cooking facilities, a bathroom and a living 
room. 
 
(C) No front entrances shall be added to the principal single-family dwelling as a 
result of the accessory apartment. 
 
(D) The principal single-family dwelling must be owner-occupied. 
 
(E) A minimum of three off-street parking spaces must be provided, two of which 
must be enclosed. 
 
(F) The accessory apartment and principal single-family dwelling must meet the 
applicable standards and requirements of the Building Code, 
 
(G) The building and property shall remain in single ownership and title and shall 
only have one mailing address. 
 
(H) Only one accessory apartment is permitted per detached single family home. 

 
Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect after adoption and publication 
in summary form in the official newspaper of the City of Hanover in accordance with 
applicable law.  Staff is directed to prepare a summary form of the ordinance. 
 
 
Adopted by the Hanover City Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 
 
      CITY OF HANOVER 
 
 
  
 Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 

 

  
  
Brian Hagen, City Administrator  
 

100



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 7th day of February, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______and seconded by _______. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-07-17-15 

 
A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE TERMINATION OF 

RECREATIONAL LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover (City) and the Hanover Athletic Association (HAA) entered into a 
Recreational Lease Agreement on November 16, 2016, as attached; and 
 
WHEREAS, the lease was entered into for the intent of constructing ballfield improvements, future 
field management, and future field maintenance within Settlers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HAA, on December 14, 2016, voted to void such lease; and 
 
WHEREAS, on January 26, 2017, written notice of the termination, per attached, was submitted to the 
City requesting immediate termination as no improvements have been made to the property, nor costs 
incurred on behalf of the HAA. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby recognizes and grants the immediate termination of the attached Recreational Lease Agreement 
between the City of Hanover and the Hanover Athletic Association. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council concurs with the Hanover Athletic Association 
that no improvements have been made to the property, nor have costs been incurred. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

101



Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 7th day of February, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______ and seconded by ________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-07-17-16 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION  

FROM THE HANOVER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION 
 

WHEREAS, the Hanover Athletic Association has donated funds to the City of Hanover for purpose of 
constructing a new ballfield in Settlers Park. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby accepts the donation of $50,000 from the Hanover Athletic Association. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council expresses its thanks and appreciation for the 
donation. 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 7th day of February, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

112


	02-07-17 Claims.pdf
	02-07-17 Dec Batch
	02-07-17 Batch
	02-07-17 check listing
	SKMBT_C45117020216560
	SKMBT_C45117020216561
	02-07-17 Dec Cash
	02-07-17 Dec Rev
	02-07-17 Dec Expn
	02-07-17 Cash
	02-07-17 Rev
	02-07-17 Expend

	Res 02-07-17-12 - Approving 2017 Pay Equity Report.pdf
	2017 Pay Equity Data.pdf
	Sheet1


	ADP6C13.tmp
	Ordinance No. 2016-03

	ADPFFCE.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  February 2, 2017
	Re:  Review of February 7, 2017 City Council Agenda




